
Page 1 of 1 

Antelope Valley College District 
Business Services - Purchasing Office 

3041 W. Avenue K | Lancaster, CA 93536-5426 
661-722-6310 | purchasing@avc.edu

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
PROJECT:  ADMINISTRATION BUILDING REMODEL 

BID NO.: RFQ No. AVC2016/2017-9 

Notice to Bidders on the Above Project: 

This document consists of: Questions and responses 

Q-1. What is engineer est for this project?
A-1. $80,000.00

Q-2. What is the last day for RFI?
A-2. November 15, 2016

Q-3. Is prequalification required for prime or subcontractor?
A-3. No

Q-4. What is the project duration?
A-4. 80 days

Q-5. Is this project prevailing wage and if so can you provide the wage rates?
A-5.  Yes, it is prevailing wage. The wage rates are published by the state can be found online,
http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/DPreWageDetermination.htm

Q-6. I am interested in receiving a plan holders list for the above referenced project. Please let me
know if these are available in digital format and as a planroom, how I should go about acquiring
these.
A-6. They are available on our website, https://www.avc.edu/administration/busserv/rfpbiddocs

Q-7. Please let me know what the best method would be to stay current with updates to the plan
holders list. I appreciate any assistance you can offer.
A-7.  Contact Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co., Inc @ 909-476-0590 for a detailed list.

Q-8. I am trying to find bidder information for the previously mentioned project. Please let me
know if you are the proper contact for me to have for this or if there is a better person to speak to.
A-8. Contact Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co., Inc @ 909-476-0590 for a detailed list.

Q-9. Could you please tell me if any of these bids are for a modular addition?  Or If you are needing
Modulars for any upcoming Bids?
A-9.  No.  There are none needed for any of the projects Ledesma & Meyer Construction Company,
Inc. is part of at this time.

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

______________________________________ 
Angela Musial, Buyer  

_____________________
Date 

11/21/2016


